
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.Redacted
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc .ca.gov); [RedactedTo:

1 Lee, Audrey
(audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'alexander.morris@sce.com' (alexander.morris@sce.com); 'David.Castle@sce.com' 
(David.Castle@sce.com); 'AInfanzon@semprautilities.com' 
(AInfanzon@semprautilities.com); 'Janice Lin' (jlin@strategen.com); Allen, 
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Thalman, Jon Eric 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JETg);
'KO'Beime@semprautilities.com' (KO'Beime@semprautilities.com); 'Don Liddell' 
(liddell@energyattoraey.com); 'Chris Edgette' (cedgett@strategen.com); 'Jim Eyer' 
(jeyer@strategen.com)

I Redacted

Subject:
Location:
Start:
End:

FW: Storage OIR informal meeting - GoToMeeting information
Redacted

5/11/2012 9:30:00 AM 

5/11/2012 3:00:00 PM

FYI,
David has arranged a GoTo meeting link for tomorrow's session for anyone who cannot 
attend in person.
Details below.
I'm told this will work.

Arthur O'Donnell

Original Appointment
From: [Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 11:43 PM 
To: 1 Redacted
Subject: Storage OIR informal meeting - GoToMeeting information
When: Friday, May 11, 2012 9:30 AM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Redacted

]; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Gupta, Aloke

When: Friday, May 11, 2012 9:30 AM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where! Redacted

+~+~+~+~+~+~+~+~+~+
Please join my meeting, Friday, May 11, 2012 at 9:30 AM Pacific Daylight Time.
Redacted

SB GT&S 0275582
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Not sure if we will use this Gotomeeting dial in, or use the CPUC's bridge line (number TBD) 
2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using 
your telephone.
Redacted

Redacted
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Redacted

SB GT&S 0275583


